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Project Name Pier A South Warehouse Supply of Roll-Up Doors

Project No. 11717 Task No. 03 Addendum No. 1

To: Prospective Bidders Date: 2/18/2026

The following items are clarifications to questions received. These items are hereby included in the bid
documents by this addendum.

Item | Description

1. Question: Will flat-slats be permitted for this project?
Answer: Yes. Flat-slat doors will be permitted with a design wind load of +50/-50 psf.

2. Question: Is there a required delivery timeframe after award beyond the schedule submitted
with the bid?

Answer: This project is high-priority for the Port’s operations. Selected supplier should make
every effort to adhere to the delivery schedule provided with their bid.

3 Question: Should motors and controls be shipped loose/palletized, or factory mounted to the
doors?
Answer: Motors and controlled should come packed separately from the doors.

4. Question: If materials arrive before installation readiness, will the Port accept and store them?

Answer: This procurement is for supply of warehouse roll-up doors ONLY. Installation is not
part of this solicitation. Materials will be stockpiled until the Port is ready for installation.

5. Question: Are there specific days or hours deliveries are permitted at Pier A South?
Answer: Deliveries should be scheduled Maon-Fri, 8am-3pm.
6. Question: The specifications state Port personnel will unload and stockpile materials. Please

confirm the contractor is only responsible for delivery to the designated location.
Answer: Deliveries will be received, unloaded, and stockpiled by Port personnel.

T Question: Is there a delivery appointment is required in advance?
Answer: Delivery schedules shall be coordinated with the Port’s Project Engineer, Sean Kelly in
advance to facilitate availability of Port personnel.

8. NOTE: The deadline for bids is herby extended (7) days to Friday, February 27, 2026 at
2:00pm.

Please indicate your receipt of this addendum by adding the addendum number in the appropriate
place in yduy'Requisition & Proposal or Specification Book.
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Sean Kelly, P.E. 2 LL : Date
Project Manager




